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Name of Company Addeess
|_Gulf 011 Corporetion 67, Bobbe, New Mexie
Lease Well Ne. Unit Letrer ;Section Township Range

M - P} 26-E

1
Pool
Rumont Gas

Date Work Pesformed

i ~
!\,oung.g

THIS IS A REPORT OF: (Check appropriate block)

[T] Beginnirg Drilliag Cperations

[ Plugging

[} Casing Test and
[} Remedial Work

Cement

iob

X} Other (Explain):

CI Repert

as cloged in.

Well reclassified September 1, 1960 from oil to gas due

Detailed account of work done, nature and gquantity of materials used, aad results obtained,

to high GOR. To be carried

Pegicl:

Witnessed by

Company

AL L

FILL IN BELOW FOR REMEDIAL WORK REPORTS ONLY

ORIGINAL WELL DATA

D F Elev, TD PBTD

Producing Interval Completion Date

oy e

Tubing Diameter Tubing Depth

.01l Sering Diameter

Oil String Depth

Perforared Interval(s)

Open Hole Interval

troducing Fonmation(s)

i
RESULTS ©F WORKOVER
T Date of Oil Production Gas Preduction Water Production GOR Gas Well Potential
est Test BPD MCFPD BPD Cubic feet/Bbl MCFPD
Before
Workover
After -
Workover
T nereby certify that the information given above is true and complete
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION to the best of my kaowledge.
— R
Approved by.” Name .
7 - P {
Pl 7 7 V] :
Title © / Position
e Area Production Manager
Date 7 Company
Gulf 011 Corporstion
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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

facust 125 1040

Culf Cil Corp.
Lox 2167
Eobbe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that due +- vour recently submitted cas-
0il retio test your Arnott Faps:y (NCT-C) ¥We)) No. ) located
in Unit M of Section 21, T-21-%, R=2A-f wil)l be reclascified
a@s & gas well in the Pumort Ghg Pan?. The ofl1 allowable will
be cancelled effective Ceptember 1, 1960,

If you desire to produce this well as a gas well, it will be
necessary for vou to comply witk the rules for oas wells in
the Fumont Gas Psol as set out in Commission Order No. R-1670.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey

Proration Manager
me

cc-0CC, Santa Fe

Shell Pipeline Cerp.
Hobbs, New Mex.,



